FILED 2/8/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02009-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Margo DuVal

Cc: Samantha Cibula; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; DN 02006-2021

Hi Margo,

Per your request below, DN 02006-2021 has been moved from Consumer Correspondence to the
Docket File.

Dorothy

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 4:41 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket No. 20200181; DN 02006-2021

Hi Dorothy,

Please move DN 02006-2021 from Correspondence to the Docket File as it is the City of Miami's post-
workshop comments. We do not need to add the City of Miami as an interested person at this time.

Thank you!

Margo





